

GRAFTON RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

PRESENT: K Orr, R Leckinger (Chairperson),
J Callaghan, ML Dickson (sec),
K Osborne, MJ Dunlop

APOLOGIES: D Northcroft
START TIME:: 7 pm

DATE: 9 September 2019
END TIME: 7:50

CHAired BY:
RLeckinger

MINUTED BY: M Dickson

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	ACTION	
		INITIALS	BY DATE
1.0	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING		
	August Minutes agreed as a true record	????	
2.0	GENERAL BUSINESS		
	Richard reported on matters progressed since the last meeting. City centre master plan consultation started. Discussed whether there should be a GRA meeting or not. It will affect us. Every time something is done in the city centre, Grafton is not adequately considered.		
3.0	CR MIKE LEE		
	Presentation: Auckland Domain Committee has had a plan for the Domain, approved 5 years ago. Parking is a big issue. Most of the cars parked in the Domain are not people using the Domain for the time their cars are parked there. The Committee made a decision to charge for parking in the underground carpark to deter staff from parking there. A small number of carparks are to be removed from near the front of the museum. While Mike Lee does not support the general idea of bicycle priority, in this instance for aesthetic reasons he agrees with removing the parking spaces. The Committee has achieved new entrance past the scented garden to the museum and the repaving of the paths around the duck ponds.		
4.0	NOTICES		
	The local body elections are coming up in October		
	Actions: members urged to vote	All	

Next Meeting - MONDAY 11th November 7PM. LIBERAL CATHOLIC CHURCH, GRAFTON